TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES VIDEO CONFERENCE MEETING December 7, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 9:51 a.m. by Roberto D. Martinez, M.D., Chair. Other Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, George De Loach, D.O., Tomeka Herod and Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D.

Committee members absent are Satish Nayak, M.D., and Kandace B. Farmer, D.O.

Agenda Item 2a. Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

There are none.

Agenda Item 2b. Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that there were **198** Physician Licensure applicants who met all the requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that all 198** Physician Licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 2c. Surgical Assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Unterborn reported that were **7** Surgical Assistant applicants who met all the requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that the 7 Surgical Assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 2d. Acudetox applicants to be certified.

There are none.

Agenda Item 3. Report on Physician licensure statistics.

Non-Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 1 of FY 23, 1011 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 28 days. In Quarter 1 of FY 24, 1228 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 28 days.

Compact statistics:

Ms. Unterborn reported that in Quarter 1 of FY 23, 386 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 10 days. In Quarter 1 of FY 24, 424 new Compact physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 10 days.

Agenda Item 4a. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. There are none.

Agenda Item 4b. Cancellation of licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 5a. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were **10** applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Dr. De Loach moved to recommend to the full Board that the 10 applicants for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Agenda Item 5b. Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Unterborn reported there were **38** requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Mr. Cokinos moved to recommend to the full Board that the **38** requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5c. Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of organizations certified as Nonprofit Health Organizations.

There are none.

Agenda Item 6. Report on renewal for Advertising Board Certification.

There are none.

Agenda Item 7. Discussion, recommendation, and possible action regarding proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code.

There are none.

Dr. Martinez moved, and Ms. Herod seconded, that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 8 and 9. The motion passed. Dr. Martinez announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 9:57 a.m. concerning licensee requests and licensure applicants and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The

Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 2:00 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensee requests and licensure applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the licensee requests and licensure applications.

Agenda Item 8. Licensee requests.

Applicant #1168 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Cokinos moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request to return to active status be granted. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 9. Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #2593 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Ms. Herod moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a license subject to an Agreed Order due to action taken against the applicant by health care entities and disciplinary action taken by other state medical boards.

The Agreed Order will have the following conditions:

• Applicant's practice is restricted to the practice of Outpatient Wound Care.

Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2595 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. De Loach moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a** license due to the applicant's performance and academic history in postgraduate training. Further, upon receipt within one calendar year of a request for a physician-in-training permit for a training program of at least one year in length that the Executive Director may grant a physician training permit. Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2579 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Cokinos moved that** the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a license subject to an Agreed Order due to the applicant's performance and academic history in postgraduate training.

The Agreed Order will have the following conditions:

• Applicant's practice is restricted to the practice of Outpatient Wound Care.

Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2479 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Dr. De Loach moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal be denied, and the original Executive Director's determination of ineligibility stands. Mr. Cokinos seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2594 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. De Loach moved** that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant's appeal be denied, and the Executive's Director determination for completion of an evaluation by KSTAR stands. Further, the applicant's application will be extended for 6 months from the date the minutes are approved to complete the KSTAR evaluation and furnish a report to the Board.

If the report is favorable, the Executive Director may approve the applicant for licensure.

If the report is not favorable, the applicant must reappear before the Licensure Committee.

If the evaluation is not completed within 6 months of this meeting, the applicant's application will automatically expire and be considered withdrawn with no action required by the Licensure Committee.

Ms. Herod seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

10. Adjourn.

There being no further business, Ms. Herod moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 2:08 p.m.





Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF DECEMBER 8, 2023

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	35	6	0	41
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	0	0	0	0
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	88	26	0	114
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	43	0	0	43
GRAND TOTAL	166	32		198
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	1 0 0 1	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	1 0 0 1
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
FULL REGULAR RELICENSURE	112 4	27 0	0 0	139 4

	49	5	0	54
COMPACT - RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	165	32	0	197
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
GRAND TOTAL	166	32		198

12/06/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING

1. PETER, ANISH THOMAS MD ADMIN-REG (756067) SCHOOL: UNIWERSYTET MEDYCZNY W LUBLINIE (MEDICAL UNIV OF LUBLIN), LUBLIN, POLAND (POLISH LANGUAGE PROGRAM)-2008

12/06/202	3 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD	
1.	AHMED, AISHA JAVED MD SCHOOL: OAKLAND UNIV WILLIAM BEAUMONT SCH	FULL-COM -RC (776836) I OF MED, ROCHESTER-2017
2.	AHSAN, HAMZA MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, I	FULL-COM -RC (776952) KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2013
3.	ALLEN, ANNE ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR	FULL-COM -RC (777000) 2-2017
4.	BAKODY, PHILIP JOHN DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED &	FULL-COM -RC (437457) SURG, DES MOINES IA-1973
5.	BENJAMIN, JACQUELINE ANN MARIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA IRVINE SCH OF MED	
6.	BISINGER, ALEXA DOROTHEA MD SCHOOL: STANFORD UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST	FULL-COM -RC (777167) ΓANFORD-2011
7.	BOYD, JEFFREY KENNETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSO	FULL-COM -RC (776957) N-2005
8.	CHONILLO, CARLA DENISE MD SCHOOL: WINDSOR UNIV SCH OF MED, BASSETERRE 2014	
9.	COLLINS GIBBARD, ROSLINDE MARY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MASSACHUSETTS MED SCH, WOR	
10.	COWLEY, LOUIS TAD MD SCHOOL: STANFORD UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST	FULL-COM -RC (777169) ГANFORD-1995
11.	CULLEY, DONALD ALBERT MD SCHOOL: ALBERT EINSTEIN COLL OF MED OF YESHI	FULL-COM -RC (777297) VA UNIV, NEW YORK-1993
12.	DAVIDSON, JOSHUA MICHAEL IAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES, GEFF ANGELES, CA-2003	FULL-COM -RC (777432) EN SCH OF MED, LOS
13.	DAWN, SAMUEL K MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-1995	FULL-COM -RC (776881)

12/06/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD	
14.	DERBALA, YOUSSEF S MD SCHOOL: KASR EL AINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIF	FULL-COM -RC (777093) RO (915-02 AFTER 1/71)-2006
15.	DOMINIQUE, OMAR LATIMER MD SCHOOL: INTERNATIONAL UNIV OF THE HLTH SCI, (KITTS AND NEVIS-2012	FULL-COM -RC (777170) IUHS) BASSETERRE, SAINT
16.	ESTRADA, JUAN PABLO MD SCHOOL: COLUMBIA UNIV COLL OF PHYS AND SURG	FULL-COM -RC (776956) G, NEW YORK-2017
17.	FARHAT, YOUSSEF MAJID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTIST	FULL-COM -RC (777172) RY, ROCHESTER-2017
18.	FELDMAN, AHARON MATISYAHU MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROI	FULL-COM -RC (776835) T-2016
19.	FERGUSON, ANDREW CRAIG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTO	FULL-COM -RC (777095) N, TX-2018
20.	FUERTES, MARIA ROSA MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE BUENOS AIRES, BUENOS AIRES-19	FULL-COM -RC (777433) 993
21.	GATES, JACKSON LAVALE MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, G	FULL-COM -RC (777097) GEORGIA-1992
22.	GOO, DAVID JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF ME	FULL-COM -RC (774010) DICINE, COLUMBIA-1986
23.	HEGAB, SARA HASSAN MD SCHOOL: ALEXANDRIA UNIV FAC OF MED, ALEXAN	FULL-COM -RC (776953) DRIA, EGYPT-2007
24.	KAKUMANU, UMASANKAR MD SCHOOL: GUNTUR MED COLL, UNIV OF HLTH SCI, GUNDIA-2006	FULL-COM -RC (563543) UNTUR, ANDHRA PRADESH,
25.	KAWALEK, ADAM Z MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF	FULL-COM -RC (777298) NEW YORK, NEW YORK-2005
26.	KING, RUSSELL FREDERICK II MD SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGA	FULL-COM -RC (777248) Antown-1991

12/06/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD	
27.	KOMINIAREK, ROBERT ANTHONY DO SCHOOL: NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIV, KIRAN C PAT FORT LAUDERDALE, FL-1995	FULL-COM -RC (777049) TEL COLL OF OSTEO MED,
28.	LAVIN, PAUL EDWARD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CI	FULL-COM -RC (777247) TY, KANSAS-2017
29.	LEE, NATASHA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEAT	FULL-COM -RC (776210) TLE-2017
30.	LEE, SUNNY SEON JOO DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-	FULL-COM -RC (777171) 2011
31.	LOCASTO, DONALD A MD SCHOOL: RUTGERS ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MED S JERSEY, PISCATAWAY, NJ-1996	FULL-COM -RC (777175) CH, STATE UNIV OF NEW
32.	LOVEJOY, GRACE M MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICIN	FULL-COM -RC (777614) E, DENVER-2003
33.	MAL, NILADRI MD SCHOOL: R G KAR MED COLL, CALCUTTA UNIV, CAI	FULL-COM -RC (777174) CUTTA, WEST BENGAL-2000
34.	MALANEY, ROSHINI S DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA VIRGINIA COLLEGE OF OSTO BLACKSBURG, VA-2011	FULL-COM -RC (777001) DEPATHIC MEDICINE,
35.	MATTHEI, JARROD DAVID MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, W	FULL-COM -RC (777375) ASHINGTON-2014
36.	MCNULTY, JENNIFER MACALISTER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-1995	FULL-COM -RC (776999)), ILLINOIS (CHICAGO,
37.	MOSKOWITZ, ROBERT MYLES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTIST	FULL-COM -RC (776880) RY, ROCHESTER-2001
38.	MYERS, STANLEY A MD SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, POR	FULL-COM -RC (777173) TLAND-1990
39.	NAQVI, HASAN FARAZ MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-1993	FULL-COM -RC (777376)

12/06/202	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD) MEETING
40.	NEUFELD, ETHAN ALLEN MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LIN	FULL-COM -RC (777094) NDA, CA-2012
41.	NOTTIDGE, MICHAEL ENIANG MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF IBADAN COLL OF MED, IBADAN, O	FULL-COM -RC (776882) DYO STATE, NIGERIA-2000
42.	PALLOW, ROBERT JAMES MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHV	FULL-COM -RC (776883) /ILLE-1990
43.	PARIKH, SIMUL DINESH MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEAN	FULL-COM -RC (777092) S-2005
44.	PATEL, ANAND DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWEST	FULL-COM -RC (776884) ERN UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2010
45.	PERRIN, BRIAN THOMAS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINC	FULL-COM -RC (777296) 6HAM-2013
46.	PITIYANUVATH, NATARIA MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2003	FULL-COM -RC (776954) 3
47.	SHAH, NAVEED HUSSAIN MD SCHOOL: SPARTAN HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, (FC SCI UNIV) VIEUX FORT, ST LUCIA-1998	FULL-COM -RC (777243) PRMERLY ST LUCIA HLTH
48.	SIEGEL, DAVID BRUCE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR	FULL-COM -RC (777096) R-1977
49.	STEWART, RHONDA RENEE MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HI HERSHEY-1984	FULL-COM -RC (309879) ERSHEY MED CTR,
50.	UDEMGBA, CHIOMA MD SCHOOL: DUKE UNIV SCH OF MED, DURHAM-2016	FULL-COM -RC (777098)
51.	UEBELACKER, CAROL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WISCONSIN MED SCH, MADISON-	FULL-COM -RC (777244) 1988
52.	UHLES, JAMES EDWARD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-2006	FULL-COM -RC (777245)), ILLINOIS (CHICAGO,

12/06/202	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD	
53.	WALSH, JOHN DAVID MD SCHOOL: DARTMOUTH MED SCH, HANOVER-1998	FULL-COM -RC (777050)
54.	ZAFAR, SHEEMA MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, I	FULL-COM -RC (776955) KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2013
55.	ABDULAZEEZ, MAYS FARIS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHD	FULL-REG -RC (725520) DAD, IRAQ-2004
56.	ADEKOYA, OLUWAFISAYO OLUTUNWASE MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYRACUSE-2017	
57.	ALUKO, OLUWATOMISIN ABIDEMI MD SCHOOL: OBAFEMI AWOLOWO COLL OF HLTH SCI, C AGO IWOYE, OGUN STATE, NIGERIA-2014	FULL-REG -RC (771413) DLABISI ONABANJO UNIV,
58.	ALUKO, TITILOPE MD SCHOOL: COOPER MED SCH OF ROWAN UNIV, CAME	FULL-REG -RC (773190) DEN, NEW JERSEY-2018
59.	ANGIREKULA, ANEESH KIRAN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (695613) MED, COLLEGE STATION,
60.	AROYEWUN, OPEYEMI TAOFEEK MD SCHOOL: V N KARAZIN KHARKIV NATL UNIV SCH O 2018	FULL-REG -RC (759107) F MED, KHARKIV, UKRAINE-
61.	AYUB, ASAD MD SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-199	FULL-REG -RC (773378) 5
62.	BALL, JAMES MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSO	FULL-REG -RC (759072) N-2002
63.	BARKSDALE, BRYAN ROSS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTO	FULL-REG -RC (726718) N, TX-2020
64.	BEATTIE, AMANDA LYNN MD SCHOOL: TEMPLE UNIV SCH OF MED, PHILADELPHIA	FULL-REG -RC (775160) A-2006
65.	BECK, BROOKE PETERS DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEX FORT WORTH, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728482) XAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,

12/06/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOI CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARI	
66.	BIRDSONG SORRELL, TRACY MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF TX-2018	FULL-REG -RC (679122) MED, COLLEGE STATION,
67.	BOMIA, MARK EARL DO SCHOOL: NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIV, KIRAN C PA FORT LAUDERDALE, FL-2005	FULL-REG -RC (773296) TEL COLL OF OSTEO MED,
68.	BUERGER, COLLIN SETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTI DALLAS, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (709755) R AT DALLAS MED SCH,
69.	CAMACHO GOMEZ, SANDRA MABEL MD SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV CATOLICA MADRE Y MA CIENCIAS DE LA SALUD, SANTIAGO, DOMINICAN REP	
70.	CHANCE, AARON BRADLEY MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TE HOUSTON, TX-2017	FULL-REG -RC (663875) XAS HLTH SCI CTR,
71.	CHEN, MICHAEL JIA-FWU MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTC	FULL-REG -RC (747134) DN, TX-2022
72.	CONLEY, KYLE STEVEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEAT	FULL-REG -RC (746698) TTLE-2022
73.	CROLEY, WILLIAM CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: ST MATTHEWS UNIV, BELIZE-2000	FULL-REG -RC (771105)
74.	DALABIH, SEVILAY MD SCHOOL: ISTANBUL UNIV CERRAHPASA, ISTANBUL	FULL-REG -RC (775159) -2003
75.	DAS, SRIKANT MD SCHOOL: ALL INDIA INST OF MED SCI, ANSARI NAG	FULL-REG -RC (771180) AR, NEW DELHI, DELHI-1999
76.	DASARI, SRUJANA MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORG	FULL-REG -RC (727658) GE'S, GRENADA-2021
77.	DE LA CRUZ RIVERA, PAMELA CRISTINA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTI DALLAS, TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (713343) R AT DALLAS MED SCH,
78.	DERASHRI, ADITI MD SCHOOL: AUREUS UNIV SCH OF MED (FORMERLY A ORANJESTAD, ARUBA-2019	FULL-REG -RC (755903) LL SAINT'S UNIV OF MED)

12/06/2023	3 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD	
79.	DESAI, ANAND BHARATKUMAR MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF ME 2012	FULL-REG -RC (772940) Ed, Antigua & Barbuda-
80.	DHALIWAL, RUBAN MD SCHOOL: VINNITSA NATL PIROGOV MEMORIAL MED UKRAINE-2003	FULL-REG -RC (773258) UNIV, VINNYTSYA,
81.	DINKHA, LAITH ROMMEL DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED &	FULL-REG -RC (591364) SURG, DES MOINES IA-2014
82.	DITTMAR, EVAN GREGORY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN ANT SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (729020) ONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
83.	DOMINGUEZ RIVERA, GRECIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV DE MONTERREY, INST CIEN DE LA SA	FULL-REG -RC (720854) LUD, MONTERREY-2016
84.	DREXINGER, BERNARD RICHARD JR MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, G	
85.	DUBY, REBECCA MD SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORT	FULL-REG -RC (773575) ГLAND-2014
86.	DYESS, MASON DANIEL DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPAT	FULL-REG -RC (776206) HIC MEDICINE-2016
87.	FABIAN, CHRISTOPHER MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHIN	FULL-REG -RC (772100) GTON-1983
88.	FIALA, MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEX HOUSTON, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (695878) AS HLTH SCI CTR,
89.	FIELD, DAVID ROSS MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-193	FULL-REG -RC (772757) 89
90.	FILES, SHAWN CORRELL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCIN	FULL-REG -RC (770494) NNATI-1995
91.	FIN, KRISTINA XINXIN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728404)

12/06/20	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 8 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING
92.	FOROUGHI, SINA DO FULL-REG -RC (745168) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED AT ARKANSAS STATE, JONESBORO, AR-2022
93.	FRIS, ERIC ALLEN MD FULL-REG -RC (726412) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2021
94.	GHEREZGHIHER, AWET MD FULL-REG -RC (770315) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK-2011
95.	GOTLIEB, DAVID MARK MD FULL-REG -RC (775919) SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGTON-1999
96.	GREWAL, NAVTEJ SINGH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MED, LA JOLLA, CA-2022
97.	GROSSMAN, PETER HYLAN MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-1988
98.	GUPTA, MITALIE MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORGE'S, GRENADA-2020
99.	HABIB, RAHEEM Y DO FULL-REG -RC (679692) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADENTON, FL 34211-2018
100.	HALSEY, ANNIE BRETTLE DO FULL-REG -RC (765734) SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OSTEO MED, MESA, AZ 85206- 2012
101.	HASSAN, ALI MD FULL-REG -RC (683406) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA- 2017
102.	HOANG, HAI HIEP MD FULL-REG -RC (592670) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2015
103.	HUSAINAT, MAHA MD FULL-REG -RC (776254) SCHOOL: JORDAN UNIV OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, FACULTY OF MEDICINE, IRBID-2013
104.	IRSHAD, KHADIJA MD FULL-REG -RC (720215)

SCHOOL: KHYBER MED COLL, KHYBER MED UNIV, PESHAWAR, PAKISTAN-2009

12/06/202	3 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 9
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD	
105.	ISSEH, NAZIH MD SCHOOL: KALAMOON UNIV FAC OF MED, DERATIAH	FULL-REG -RC (773253) I, SYRIA-2014
106.	JACOB, ALLEN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF TX-2020	FULL-REG -RC (709805) MED, COLLEGE STATION,
107.	JEAN-BAPTISTE, JESSICA DO SCHOOL: NOVA SOUTHEASTERN UNIV, KIRAN C PAT FORT LAUDERDALE, FL-2021	FULL-REG -RC (727523) TEL COLL OF OSTEO MED,
108.	JEON, SUNG OK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTIST	FULL-REG -RC (769351) RY, ROCHESTER-2018
109.	JONES, JOEL WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: DREXEL UNIV COL OF MEDICINE-2013	FULL-REG -RC (773715)
110.	KAZEL, KATY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR	FULL-REG -RC (772980) 2-1997
111.	KHAN, MURTUZA DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF O SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (727921) STEOPATHIC MEDICINE,
112.	KIZZIAR, RONALD WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: LOMA LINDA UNIV SCH OF MED, LOMA LIN	FULL-REG -RC (775608) NDA, CA-1997
113.	KRIDER, SAMUEL OGDEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTO	FULL-REG -RC (695917) N, TX-2018
114.	KRISHNA, VIJAY MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORG	FULL-REG -RC (758958) GE'S, GRENADA-2014
115.	KUMAR, ADITYA DO SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, BRADEN	FULL-REG -RC (741805) TON, FL 34211-2019
116.	LANDFORD, WILMINA N MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK AT STONY BRC BROOK-2016	FULL-REG -RC (771411) OOK SCH OF MED, STONY
117.	LASSWELL, WILLIAM LONZO JR MD SCHOOL: BROWN UNIVERSITY PROGRAM IN MEDICI	FULL-REG -RC (776323) NE, PROVIDENCE-1989

12/06/2023	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 10
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANT	'S FOR
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOAI	

- 118. LAU, SYMAN DO FULL-REG -RC (725990) SCHOOL: UNIV OF THE INCARNATE WORD SCH OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2021
- 119.LAWSON, JEREMY I MDFULL-REG -RC (586709)SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2014
- 120. LAZENBY, BARRY M MD FULL-REG -RC (773131) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2002
- 121. LEWIS, KIMBERLY K MD FULL-REG -RC (679281) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2018
- 122. LILL, THANH NGUYEN DO FULL-REG -RC (744889) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2022
- 123.LORD-STRULOVIC, KIMBERLY MDFULL-REG -RC (761292)SCHOOL: UNIV OF ROCHESTER SCH MED & DENTISTRY, ROCHESTER-2000
- 124. MAICKE, THERESA A MD FULL-REG -RC (771474) SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF IOWA, IOWA CITY-1991
- 125. MAKINDE-AJAYI, HELEN MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-2004
- 126. MALDONADO, CYNTHIA PATRICIA MD FULL-REG -RC (729451) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV PAUL L FOSTER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, EL PASO, TX-2021
- 127. MARTINEZ, HUGO RUBEN MD FULL-REG -RC (559063) SCHOOL: UNIV POPULAR DE PUEBLA, PUEBLA, PUEBLA-2002
- 128. MARTINEZ-MENENDEZ, CARLOS JULIAN MD FULL-REG -RC (679149) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2018
- 129. MATTSON, MALORI SIGRID MD FULL-REG -RC (776604) SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-2020
- 130. MCCARTHY, JENIFER DONNELLAN MD FULL-REG -RC (769015) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2004

12/06/2023	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 11
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 I	BOARD MEETING

- 131. MCLELLAN, ANNE MARIE DO FULL-REG -RC (762545) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2006
- 132. METZINGER, MARK PHILIP MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2018
- 133.MITCHELL, HUNTER LEIGH MDFULL-REG -RC (775464)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TENNESSEE COLL OF MED, MEMPHIS-2019
- 134.MORCOS, JACQUES J MDFULL-REG -RC (774120)SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BEIRUT, LEBANON-1985
- 135.MULLOY, EVAN ANTHONY MDFULL-REG -RC (776314)SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2016
- 136.NEWELL, GLENDA FELICIA MDFULL-REG -RC (771539)SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINNATI-1979
- 137.NGUYEN, CLARE ELISE MDFULL-REG -RC (681005)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2015
- 138.NGUYEN, EMILY NHU MDFULL-REG -RC (729010)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-2021
- 139.NWAFO, KENECHUKWU EMEKA MDFULL-REG -RC (774324)SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-1998
- 140. NWANNA-NZEWUNWA, ANITA CHIKA MD FULL-REG -RC (759375) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PORT HARCOURT, COLL OF HLTH SCI, PORT HARCOURT, RIVERS, NIGERIA-2014
- 141. NZENWA, IFY MD FULL-REG -RC (772272) SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, ANTIGUA & BARBUDA-2018
- 142. OBEDIAN, MICHAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (762183) SCHOOL: RUTGERS ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MED SCH, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, PISCATAWAY, NJ-2007
- 143. OLATUNJI, TEMITOPE MD FULL-REG -RC (767952) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-2015

12/06/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD	
144.	ONYECHI, ELIZABETH IFEYIRONWA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, L	FULL-REG -RC (773572) LEXINGTON-2020
145.	ORDAZ, CHRISTIAN ISAAC DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHIL	FULL-REG -RC (775051) ADELPHIA-2019
146.	PARROTT, JOHN F JR MD SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVIL	FULL-REG -RC (772473) LE-2000
147.	PASHAEI-MARANDI, ARYAN MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTO	
148.	PATIN, STEPHEN MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHR	FULL-REG -RC (745709) EVEPORT-2022
149.	PATTON, APRIL RENEE MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, SHR	FULL-REG -RC (770869) EVEPORT-2009
150.	PELINO, DAVID E DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED &	FULL-REG -RC (772537) SURG, DES MOINES IA-1999
151.	PUNTEL, MATTHEW ROBERT DO SCHOOL: WESTERN U OF HLTH SCI COLL OF OSTEO LEBANON, OR-2018	FULL-REG -RC (701350) MED OF THE PACIFIC NW,
152.	PUREWAL, TIFFANY UICHANCO MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV SCH OF MED, ST GEORG	FULL-REG -RC (775921) GE'S, GRENADA-2019
153.	RAO, ADITYA MD SCHOOL: GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIV SCH OF MED 2018	FULL-REG -RC (776092) & HLTH SCI, WASHINGTON-
154.	RAVI, SANDEEP MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDH	FULL-REG -RC (774116) RA PRADESH-2002
155.	RICHARDS, MARK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR	FULL-REG -RC (773436) R-1999
156.	RODRIGUEZ, STEPHEN MATTHEW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTF DALLAS, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (764213) R AT DALLAS MED SCH,

12/06/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 13 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 157. ROMEO, ALICIA MD FULL-REG -RC (774594) SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-2004
- 158. SAJJA, AMULYA MD FULL-REG -RC (726711) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON, TX-2021
- 159. SALINAS, EMILIO ISMAEL MD FULL-REG -RC (725739) SCHOOL: MCGOVERN MED SCH AT THE UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, HOUSTON, TX-2021
- 160. SARKARIA, INDERPAL SINGH MD FULL-REG -RC (774491) SCHOOL: RUTGERS NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, STATE UNIV OF NEW JERSEY, NEWARK, NJ-2000
- 161.SCHLAEN, BRENDA ROXANA MDFULL-REG -RC (758012)SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2002
- 162. SCHMIDT, BRENDAN DOUGLAS DO FULL-REG -RC (747265) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH, TX-2022
- 163. SCHROEDER, CYNTHIA MD FULL-REG -RC (776091) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLL OF MED, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (CHICAGO, PEORIA, ROCKFORD AND URBANA CAMPUSES)-1995
- 164. SCHUMACHER, KIMBERLY YU DO FULL-REG -RC (729207) SCHOOL: NEW YORK INST OF TECH COLL OF OSTEO MED (NYITCOM) (FORMERLY NYCOM), OLD WESTBURY, NY-1998
- 165. SELLERS, HUNTER HAROLD MD FULL-REG -RC (696683) SCHOOL: TEXAS A&M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION, TX-2019
- 166. SHAH, MAITRI MD FULL-REG -RC (772638) SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2018
- 167. SHAH, SACHIN K MD FULL-REG -RC (765261) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK HLTH SCI CTR, SYRACUSE COLL OF MED, SYRACUSE-2009
- 168. SHARMA, AVIRALE MD FULL-REG -RC (747506) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-2022

169.SHEUNG, NICOLE HOI MAN DO
SCHOOL: MARIAN UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, INDIANAPOLIS, IN-2018

12/06/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD	
170		
170.	SMITH, JILLIAN LOUISE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PENNSYLVANIA SCH OF MED, PHI	FULL-REG -RC (709243) ILADELPHIA-2020
171.	SOLANKEE, JASMINA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTF DALLAS, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (728374) R AT DALLAS MED SCH,
172.	SOUNDARARAJAN, PRIYA DO SCHOOL: AR COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT SMITH, AR-	FULL-REG -RC (745551) -2022
173.	STARK, ANDREA DO SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWI	FULL-REG -RC (775278) SBURG-2016
174.	STUBBLEFIELD, JONATHAN DAVID MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTO	FULL-REG -RC (593257) N, TX-2015
175.	SUIKKARI, CHRISTINA ADONIKA JEMINA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTO	
176.	TAKAMI, TREVOR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEAT	FULL-REG -RC (728493) TLE-2021
177.	TANONE, IGNASIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINC	FULL-REG -RC (772886) 5HAM-2014
178.	TAUFERNER, JACOB HEBER MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOC	FULL-REG -RC (747482) EK, TX-2018
179.	TAYLOR, DANIEL GENE MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2020	FULL-REG -RC (711751)
180.	THOMPSON, GENE DON III MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOC	FULL-REG -RC (746714) CK, TX-2022
181.	TOOLE, HILARY ELAINE MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHV	FULL-REG -RC (694589) /ILLE-2019
182.	TRAN, KHOI TAN NGUYEN DO SCHOOL: WESTERN UNIV OF HLTH SCI, COLL OSTEO (COMP), POMONA, CA-2015	FULL-REG -RC (771248) MED OF THE PACIFIC

12/06/202	23 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD	
183.	UDDHANDI, NAGARAJ MD SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDH	FULL-REG -RC (760891) RA PRADESH-2002
184.	VALLEJO, GRACE KELLY MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, 2020	FULL-REG -RC (764066) ST MICHAEL, BARBADOS-
185.	VANGEISON, CHRISTIAN DO SCHOOL: ROCKY VISTA UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED,	FULL-REG -RC (724416) PARKER, COLORADO-2020
186.	VICENTY-LATORRE, FIORELLA GIOVANNA MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DEL CARIBE, ESCUELA DE	
187.	VISWANATHAN, LAVANYA MD SCHOOL: UNIFORMED SERVICES UNIV OF THE HLTH	FULL-REG -RC (558449) I SCI, BETHESDA, MD-2011
188.	VU, CHRISTINE TIFFANY DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, HENDE	FULL-REG -RC (773709) ERSON, NV-2021
189.	WEIDO, JESSICA DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED &	FULL-REG -RC (772880) SURG, DES MOINES IA-2021
190.	WEISS, NATHAN DO SCHOOL: EDWARD VIA CAROLINAS COLL OF OSTEO	FULL-REG -RC (739638) MED-2017
191.	WILLIAMS, TREVOR REY DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEX FORT WORTH, TX-2021	FULL-REG -RC (773387) XAS COLL OF OSTEO MED,
192.	WU, PATRICK BOJIE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN AN SAN ANTONIO, TX-2019	FULL-REG -RC (694481) FONIO LONG SCH OF MED,
193.	ZHANG, YINGTAO MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF XI'AN JIAOTONG UNIV, XI'AI	FULL-REG -RC (756569) N SHAANXI, CHINA-1994
194.	ANWAR, TEMOOR SAJJAD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTO	FULL-REL -TC (527007) N, TX-2002
195.	DOISY, KATHLEEN MORRISON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR AT SAN AN SAN ANTONIO, TX-1994	FULL-REL -TC (441517) FONIO LONG SCH OF MED,

12/06/2023 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 16 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT DECEMBER, 2023 BOARD MEETING

- 196.DREES, CORNELIA NATASCHA MD
SCHOOL: UNIV KOLN, KOLN-1993FULL-REL -TC (514717)
- 197.RASCHBAUM, GEORGE MDFULL-REL -TC (101913)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK, TX-1982

December 2023

Agenda Item 02c: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Brown, Stephanie
- 2. Garcia, Liliana
- 3. Glezen, Adam
- 4. Humairi, Adam
- 5. Ihezie, Cosmas
- 6. Smith, Heather
- 7. Vo, Jimmy

Agenda Item 5a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Apollocare Partners of Texas 2
- 2. Epic Orthopedics and Spine, Inc.
- 3. Equality Health at Home, Inc.
- 4. Hyperbaric Physicians of Texas
- 5. Lake Granbury Hospital-Based Professional Services
- 6. Longview Regional Hospital-Based Professional Services
- 7. Nautilus Medical Group, Inc.
- 8. Nautilus Physicians Group, Inc.
- 9. Neuro Tech, Inc.
- 10. People with Ideas of Love, Liberty, Acceptance, and Respect (PILLAR)

5b Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Advanced Surgeons and Physicians Network, Inc.
- 2. Ameripath Lubbock 5.01(a) Corporation
- 3. Bethesda Physician Associates
- 4. Cardiosolution Physicians
- 5. Cardiovascular Care Providers, Inc.
- 6. Community Health Development, Inc.
- 7. Community Medicine Associates
- 8. Conroe Medical Education Foundation
- 9. Dallas Methodist Physicians Network
- 10. DFW 5.01(a) Corporation
- 11. Grace Clinic of Lubbock
- 12. Granite Anesthesia
- 13. Greater Hill Country Healthcare Alliance
- 14. Hendrick Anesthesia Network
- 15. HMC RGV Physicians Group
- 16. HMC RGV Physicians Group II
- 17. Hormone Wellness Center of Texas
- 18. Kokoro Health and Wellness
- 19. Med Management Associates
- 20. Montgomery County Clinical Services, Inc.,
- 21. NPPA Services
- 22. PGT Medical Group, Inc.
- 23. Principle Med Inc.
- 24. South Texas PM&R Group, Inc.,
- 25. Southwest Psychiatric Services
- 26. St. Paul Children's Medical Corporation
- 27. Surgery Group of Greater Texas
- 28. Texas Children's Physician Group
- 29. Texas Medical Management Partners, Inc.
- 30. The Neuline Clinic, Inc.
- 31. Texas Heart Medical Group
- 32. TIOPA, Inc.
- 33. TopCare Medical Group, Inc.
- 34. Trinity Behavioral Rehabilitation
- 35. UMC El Paso Healthcare, Inc.
- 36. WellMed Networks, Inc. Corporation
- 37. WellMed Networks-DFW, Inc.
- 38. WellMed of Las Cruces, Inc.